

Gilchrist, Kimberly @ BSI

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 2:18 PM
To: Gilchrist, Kimberly @ BSI; Larsson, Peter @ BSI; Underwood, Clayton @ BSI
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1346-08 (BSI/RF Event - Del Mar, CA)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
-----Original Message-----

From: Crice, Paul WAFC [mailto:paul.crice@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 3:42 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J; Foltz, Andrew P CIV; Zachmann, Steve J CIV NAVAIR-WD52313MD
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1346-08 (BSI/RF Event - Del Mar, CA)

DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator's Office copies and concurs with AFTRCC request for STA ICN 1346-08 from 8/21/08 through 8/25/08 at Del Mar, Ca. as stated.

Applicant or their designee is required to contact the DoD WAFC Office prior to radiating.

Sincerely,

Paul

Paul E. Crice
DoD Western Area Frequency Management Office Point Mugu, Ca. 93042
DSN: 351-1003
CML: 805-989-1003
FAX: X5179

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 13:14
To: Crice, Paul WAFC; Foltz, Andrew P CIV; Zachmann, Steve J CIV NAVAIR-WD52313MD
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1346-08 (BSI/RF Event - Del Mar, CA)

AFTRCC ICN 1346-08

To: Western Area Frequency Coordinator
andrew.foltz@navy.mil

steve.zachmann@navy.mil
paul.crice@navy.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 MHz band for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of the "RF Televised Event"

Applicant:
Broadcast Sports Inc.
7455 Race Road
Hanover, MD 21076
POC Peter Larsson (Tel) 410-672-3900, (Email) plarsson@bsttv.com Lou Myers (Tel)
410-459-6230

Frequencies: 1439, 1447, 1455, 1463, 1471, 1479, 1487, 1495, 1503, 1511, and 1519
MHz

Emission: 8M00D7W Power: 0.250 Watt

Class: M0EC

Area of operation: 3 MIRAD (4.8 kmRAD) of:
Del Mar, CA (32-58-35N / 117-15-47W)

Dates of operation: 08/21/2008 through 08/25/2008

AFTRCC recommendations:

AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant of this authorization:

SPECIAL CONDITION: Scheduling required for each usage with Western Area Frequency Coordinator, Tel: (805) 989-1003 or (805) 989-7985, prior to operation. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:
Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005
St. Louis, MO 63166-0516
(Tel) 314-233-1117
(Fax) 425-965-8233
(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com >